From: Premo, Anne W.
Sent: 9/27/2010 9:34:53 PM

To: Ramaiva. Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Reci ients/cn=SRRd);
Redacted , Premo, Anne W.

(anne.premo@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: ABesa@SempraUltilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com);
JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com (JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com);
don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Courtesy E-Mail Notification of Commissioner Grueneich Scoping Ruling in
R.09-11-014

Shilpa/Sandy, et al -

Thanks for your participation in the workshop today = it is helpful that Lara Etteson offered to coordinate
the initial get together. | have spoken with Steve Roscow about the timing - | don't think this all can be
solved before Dian's term expires, but nevertheless, consider the future. IF, a small bedroom
community adopts o be a ZNE community, how would they go about it? The EE side of all this knows
the EE rules, but some city or other group may not know. It does apply to the gas side {00, despite the
perceived differences of structure. The gas side does have a precedent here for core aggregation -
remember SCUPP? This is a long haul, but the evolvement needs to be documented and the current
policies need to be outlined so that the full picture is shown.

Again, thanks for your participation. | would offer (from the EE side of Energy Division) any "free”
conferencing or webinar that might be useful here. Let me know.

Anne

California Public Utilities Commission
Energy Division, Climate Control Branch
180 Promenade Circle, Suite 115

Sacramento, CA

916-928-4700

awp@cpuc.ca.gov
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From: Premo, Anne W.

Sent: Wed 9/22/2010 1:52 PM
TojRedacted : '‘Ramaiya, Shilpa R'

Subject: FW: Courtesy E-Mail Notification of Commissioner Grueneich Scoping Ruling in R.09-11-014

Hot off the press

California Public Utilities Commission

Energy Division, Climate Strategies Branch

180 Promenade Circle, Suite 115

Sacramento, California

awp@cpuc.ca.gov

916 928-4700

From: giadys.dinglasan@cpuc.ca.gov [mailto:gladys.dinglasan@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 1:16 PM

To: Premo, Anne W.

Subject: Courtesy E-Mail Notification of Commissioner Grueneich Scoping Ruling in R.09-11-014
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As a courtesy, the Commission notifies you that the text of Commissioner Grueneich's Scoping
Ruling was made available through the link provided below on September 22, 2010. A Notice
of Availability has been served by mail to all persons on the service list.

Summary: Scoping Ruling ASSIGNED COMMISSIONER RULING AND SCOPING MEMO,
PHASE II. Opening Comments on "safeguards" issue due October 8, 2010. Reply Comments
on "safeguards" issue; Jointly Prepared Workshop Report due October 15, 2010. .

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Gladys Dinglasan at
gd2@cpuc.ca.gov, 415-703-5772.

View Document
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